Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir / Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Thursday, March 2, 2023 2:22 PM

GERALD POH WEE BIN

MT_Claim_SG; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

RE: FW: Accident involving SLT3413A & XE7999L on 28.02.2023 at Tuas road turning to
Pioneer Road *** LKK REF: CC4/LPC23002223/Upa3

TP GIA REPORT.pdf

Please see attached TP GIA report.

Our case handler in-charge is Hsiao Tong.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | email: MeiKwan@lkkauto.com

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto) <mengyan@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 4:37 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: FW: Accident involving SLT3413A & XE7999L on 28.02.2023 at Tuas road turning to Pioneer Road

Dear Gerald,
Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 1.3.23.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 28 February 2023 4:27 PM

To: assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: FW: Accident involving SLT3413A & XE7999L on 28.02.2023 at Tuas road turning to Pioneer Road

Lonpac External - General

Our Ref: TBA
Dear Meng Yan,

FYNA. Insured yet to report.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Lee Brothers <sales@leebrothers.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 4:24 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Subject: Re: FW: Accident involving SLT3413A & XE7999L on 28.02.2023 at Tuas road turning to Pioneer Road

Dear Gerald,

We would like to appoint Marcus Chua - LKK to conduct PRI for our client's vehicle.
Vehicle is in.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Xue Ting

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47
Singapore 417883

Tel: 65095521



On Tue, Feb 28, 2023 at 4:12 PM GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@I|onpac.com> wrote:

Lonpac External - General

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Our Ref: TBA

Dear Xue Ting,

Our insured has not lodged the report. Please provide a copy of your client’s report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and append below our list of
Motor surveyors for your attention:-

Jackson Quek —Appraisal
Nicholas Tey -Appraisal
Simon Ho - LKK

Bryan Tammi Ang - LKK
Marcus Chua - LKK
Kenneth Kong- LKK
Mohd Akid - LKK

Mohd Taufik - LKK
Adrian Ling—-LKK

Mohd Rasul - LKK
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Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days.

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

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 3:57 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@Ilonpac.com>; GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@Ilonpac.com>
Subject: Accident involving SLT3413A & XE7999L on 28.02.2023 at Tuas road turning to Pioneer Road

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Our Ref: SLT3413A
Your Ref: XE7999L

Please arrange PRI and let us have the surveyor list to choose from.

Thank you.

Warmest Regards,

Xue Ting

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47
Singapore 417883

Tel: 65095521

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt
practices.



